UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06513154 Date: 03/29/2018

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART B6|
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2010 8:43 PM ’
To: . H

Subject: Fw' Photo of East Room wood floor for SECDOS [NARA]

Attachments: SDC10410.JPG; SDC10411.)PG; SDC10412.)PG

Pictures of east room | can send to someone and have printed in color.

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Admiral Rochon | |
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri May 21 18:41:54 2010

Subject: Photo of East Room wood floor for SECDOS [NARA]

My Dear Huma, ~

It was so great to see you and Secretary Clinton at the Mexico State Dinner this week. Attached are the photos of the
wood floors in the East Room that | promised our dear Secretary. Please let me know if the Secretary will need any
additional photos and I will be happy to provide more.

Thanks!

Steve Rochon
<<SDC10410.JPG>> <<SDC10411.)PG>> <<$DC10412.JPG>>

IMPORTANT: This e-mail, including all attachments, constitute Federal Government records and property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity.to which it is addressed. It may also contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email
transmission is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this e-mail or its
content is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by responding to the e-
mail and then delete the e-mail immediately. !

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06513154 Date: 03/29/2018

B6



